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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 10:36 AM Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on

To: Sullivan. Jacob J: H 01/29/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~
. ' L Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) Declassify on:

G Hanley, MonicaR . 09/23/2027

Subject: Re: Syria - Discussion with JSR Brahimi

Great. Will be sure we have Salman. He's the one who's been our interlocutor with brahimi for meeting, offered time
etc. : '

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 10:32 AM

To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R

Subject: Fw: Syria - Discussion with JSR Brahimi

MS - great report from Salman on Brahimi. I've copied Monica to print and Huma to see if Salman could join meeting - |
think it would add value.

From: Ryu, Rexon Y ' B6
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 06:05 AM
To: McDonough, Denis R. | ; Power, Samantha J. B6
\ }; simon, steven N, Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Sullivan, Jacob J; Jones,
Beth E; Ford, Robert S;| ] ;| | B3 CIA PERS/ORG
I | Brennan, John O.
+; Blinken, Antony J.| »; Hof, Frederic C B6

Cc: Rice, Susan E (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN); Lasensky, Scott B
Subject: Syria - Discussion with JSR Brahimi

All - below is a conversation that Salman Ahmed had with Lakhdar Brahimi on Sunday. Ask that you
keep this closehold, given the frankness of his comments.

e His trip to the Syria and the region confirmed his assumption that conditions for a negotiated political settlement are
not yet present; meanwhile, it remains to be seen that alternatives to a negotiated settlement can be induced or
will materialize anytime soon:
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e LB appreciates the conversations with Robert to date and looks forward to a lengthier, in-person brainstorm in NY, if
their respective schedules allow in the next week.

e Asconcerns the bilat with S, LB said he was grateful she was able to make the time to see him. He looked forward to
meeting her and intended to be as candid and honest as he could in answering any questions she had. He will be
happy to share insights from his contacts to date with Syrian and external actors (e.g. Egypt, Turkey, Saudi Arabia,
Qatar, Iran, France, UK). But he will be reluctant to volunteer unsolicited opinions or information, as he does not
want to come across as presumptuous.

e Asconcerns the UNSC session tomorrow, LB did not plan to go into-too much detail and naturally will stay clear of
much of the above.

e LB is leaning towards being based in Cairo over the next few months but will defer to whatever the SG and his senior
advisers decide makes sense politically and administratively.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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